- 3/19/76 .
Dear Jerry,

When the appearance with Robert at Yunter was scheduled for the 1Tthy as I
believe I told you, I arranged to do other work when there. But I alsc had to hurry
back to be ready to work with JIm on an FOIA affidavit. I thought I might have to be
in “ew York four days. It turned out I could fin{sh in two.

Because the venous supports I wear have never been right and had become more
wrong I could not stay when it was not necessary to speed re-examonation and cor-
rection. So, I went up on Sunday and worked that and Monday nights until after mid-
night. I returned on an early train Tuesday.

At Dell it went rather well. They have no records of {wg printings of which
I have copies and of getting 8290 copies of the original Whitewash printing of which
they paid for only 500.

. They are to be searching for other records and I'll go up before the new date

at bunter, 4/21. ' .

I'm workdng on another book. ,

} For it I need the *r#scilla Johnson memo that says she worked for the State
-Pepartment, I had a copy but can't find it. I kjow you have one so I'd appreciate a
copy clear enough to reproduce.

If you got a quotable reaction to your use of this at the More convention, I'd
like to use that, too.

If you can send this, to keep me from forgetting please return this with it or
attach g note that says IV:7. This will tell me where I .want to do theincorporating
and use the facsithile,

Thanks and best,



